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From:

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 9:40 am
To:

Subject: RE: Request for meeting

Thanks-Jo will already be in Auckland and we will Zoom you into the meeting.

Nga mihi

Executive Assistant to the Chief Executive a
Climate Change Commission Board

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 7:33 am

Would you be available for next Thursday, 11 February in the afternoon to join the meeting online?
Nga mihi

Executive Assistant to the Chief Executive and

m r Climate Change Commission Board

He PouaRangi -

Climate Change Commission oa

E climatecommission.govt.nz
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W climatecommission.govt.nz

From: shortlandchambers.co.nz>
Sent: Friday, 5 February 2021 4:57 pm
climatecommission.govt.nz>;
climatecommission.govt.nz>; Jo Hendy
stoutstreet.co.nz>;
lyallthornton.com>

climatecommission.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Request for meeting

Kia ora

Thank you for your email and my apologies for the slowness of my response. Unfortunately | not available on
Friday afternoon next week. Is there any possibility we could meet in the late afternoon on@day 11 Feb oron

Friday morning?
Nga mihi «



. IEEEES——

From: shortlandchambers.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 9:45 am

To: Jo Hendy;

Subject: RE: Request for meeting

Attachments: 2021-02-09 Lawyers for Climate Action NZ topics for meeting with CCC.docx

Dear Jo and

Please find attached a note setting out our questions about the Commission’s draft advice and the topics we would
like to discuss when we meet tomorrow. I’'m afraid | will need to leave by 5.30pm but that d still allow enough

time for a good discussion.
Nga mihi « Y @

Kia ora -

Thank you for confirming t e-ahd venue on Thursday, 11 February.
We are happi% the Chamx erence facility for the meeting.

In th you have any'\questionsy-please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Nga mih z@
Executive Assistant to the Chief Executive and
\ Climate Change Commission Board
« T
ouaRangi w.s

Climate Change Commission E

climatecommission.govt.nz

W climatecommission.govt.nz

From: shortlandchambers.co.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 2:23 pm

climatecommission.govt.nz>;

climatecommission.govt.nz>; Jo Hendy climatecommission.govt.nz>
stoutstreet.co.nz>;

lyallthornton.com>;



shortlandchambers.co.nz>
Subject: RE: Request for meeting

Kia ora

4pm on 11 February at Shortland Chambers is fine, thank you. — will also be joining by
video. Would you mind if we use our Chambers video conference facility instead of Zoom for the remote
attendees? (I sometimes have trouble getting Zoom to work with our large screen). We will circulate a meeting
invitation with address and dial-in details separately.

We are hoping to circulate some notes for discussion ahead of our meeting - we will try to get those to you by the
end of tomorrow.

Nga mihi

From:— _climatecommission.govt.nz> @ &
Sent: Tuesday, 9 February 2021 12:24 PM ‘ 5

shortlandchambers.co.nz>;

Subject: RE: Request for meeting

Kia ora - @
Many thanks for your invitation. @

Jo is available to meet late afternoon

February. Alsoi with Jo will be—
_ at the Climate C

ission) and - will join the meeting via
Zoom.

Will the meeting sta . 0 d- Wi @to come to your offices.
Nga mihi g < :

Executive Assistant to the Chief Executive and
Climate Change Commission Board

T
M +64
E

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
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Thank you for your email and my apologies for the slowness of my response. Unfortunately | am not available on

Friday afternoon next week. Is there any possibility we could meet in the late afternoon on Thursday 11 Feb or on
Friday morning?

Nga mihi

From:_ _climatecommission.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2021 5:24 PM
shortlandchambers.co.nz>;

climatecommission.govt.nz>; Jo Hendy climatecommission.govt.nz>

lyallthornton.com>

Subject: RE: Request for meeting

— &@@

1 would like to acknowledge receipt of your email to Jo Hendy and with a request for a me

ng>
Jo is in Auckland at the latter part of next week. Would you be avai o\meet'with Jo o r@ebruaw at
2.00pm? @

| look forward to hearing from you. @ x

Nga mihi

From: .
Sent: Wednesdz

climatecommission.govt.nz>

lyallthornton.com>

Subject:Request for meeting

Kia ora and Jo
Congratulations on the launch of the Commission’s draft advice. It seems to have had an excellent reception so
far. | am following up on our meeting in early January to see if it would possible to arrange a time to talk next
week. We can send through some points for discussion once we have a date lined up, but in the meantime, one
aspect we are particularly keen to understand is how the recommended emissions budgets line up against the goal
of 1.5C and SR1.5. When | asked about this on the webinar on Sunday night, Dr Carr seemed to suggest that the
domestic budgets weren’t intended to and didn’t match the 1.5C target, but | think your answer to the same
question in the online chat,- said that they do align with 1.5C.
We see this as an important issue and would really like to clarify whether the Commission does believe the
recommended budgets are consistent with 1.5C and, if so, the basis for this view. If not, it would be helpful to
understand what the Commission calculates the gap is between the budgets and what we would have to do to meet
3
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the 1.5C target solely on domestic reductions (assuming it is not simply a question of comparing the budget with the
recommended NDC).

Could you please let us know if there is a time next week that would suit you?

Nga mihi

| President
LAWYERS FOR CLIMATE ACTION NZ INC.

T +64 E admin@lawyersforclimateaction.nz
Level 13, 70 Shortland Street

PO Box 4338, Auckland 1140, New Zealand
www.lawyersforclimateaction.nz




Lawyers for Climate Action NZ: topics for discussion with Climate Change Commission on 11 Feb

2021

1. Are the ZCA budgets for 2022-25 and 2026-30 consistent with 1.5 degrees?

(a) 564 versus 628

The NDC analysis concludes that IPCC SR2018 pathways for 1.5 with no or limited
overshoot require a budget of no more than 564 mT CO2e for 2021-30.

Yet, the ZCA budgets will amount to 628 mT over this period.

Are the figures in the NDC analysis and the ZCA budgets directly comparable? If not,
what are the differences?

Assuming that the two sets of figures are comparable, doesn’t the differénee of 64
mT CO2e imply that our ZCA budgets are inconsistent with Pafis'ahg'SR2018?

If so, why isn’t this headlined for transparency?

Has the Commission considered whether domestic ¢uts\consistent with SR2018 are
technically achievable and has it modelled the cost'of\these?

Unless it has done so and it is not achievable-and/or the-tost is prohibitive, \why
would the Commission propose a budget greater\thah 564°?

In contrast, the Commission’s analysis-at\p155-that greatepdamestic-cuts will lead to
emissions leakage seems based oh tonjecture (note, thessame argument was
considered and rejected by the Dutch) Supreme Coutt in\The“Netherlands v Urgenda).
The NDC and ZCA budgetsuse differént starting paints.for 2021 emissions (with the
NDC budget being based\on)our previous internationaltarget). Given that we are
ultimately concernedwith Jimiting cumulative-total emissions, does the Commission
accept that having-highet actual enfissigns\in, 2021 shouldn’t result in a more
generous\budget-for the rest of the decade?

Hascthie CommisSion considered the risk of economic and diplomatic repercussions if
We addpta‘domestic target that falls short of SR2018 and the 1.5 goal?

(b)\Offshore-mitigation vs. domestic.action

The relianc€ on.offshdre mitigation to meet the NDC seems risky given there is no
existingdmechahisin and no possible counterparties have been identified. Has the
Commissign,identified any countries likely to be in a position by 2030 to sell NZ their
excess-emissions reductions while also meeting their own 1.5 obligations?

While acknowledging the cost of offshore mitigation is uncertain, the Commission
appears to assume that it will be cheaper than domestic action (p157). Does the
Commission have any evidence to support that assumption?

Given the multiplier effect identified by the Commission (p157), plus the fact we will
need to take sufficient domestic action in due course to get to net zero by 2050, isn’t
it relatively unlikely that offshore mitigation will ultimately be cheaper?

If there is no evidence that offshore mitigation will be available or cheaper, wouldn’t
it be prudent to assume that the NDC will have to be met through domestic action,
with offshore mitigation as a back-up or additional measure?

(c) Split-gas approach

Given the relatively high proportion of methane in NZ’'s emissions, a split-gas
approach produces a higher allowable level of emissions (564 versus 516).



But, will global aggregate reductions be achieved if each country can choose
whether to take a combined or split-gas approach? If each country chooses the
approach which produces the least ambition, then we fail in aggregate.
Furthermore, is it right to say that the IPCC found that methane did not “need to be
reduced ... as deeply or as quickly as carbon dioxide”? Or was the IPCC simply
estimating what was likely to happen on a global average basis? For New Zealand,
shouldn’t we be looking at the impact of methane on temperatures over the next 30
years?

Has the Commission considered whether there is a risk of push-back from other
countries if we choose to use a split-gas approach rather than the more‘widely
accepted combined gas approach?

(c) Using SR2018 to set a 2030 target

We understand the SR2018 1.5 pathway reductions to represent an-increase in effort
relative to what was occurring in 2010 (that is, they @rénet:net).

So, even if there are valid reasons for using grosS:net to‘express our target, don't we
have to adjust our 2010 gross figures for existing nétting activity before applying the
SR2018 reductions? Otherwise, the 2030 takget will'be insufficiently.ambitious.

2. The role of the ETS

We agree that the ETS is not a'sufficientpolicy response\te achieve our targeted
emission reductions.

However, our thinkifg to\date has envisaged.a\functioral ETS (or a carbon tax) doing
the heavy lifting-by. irtérnaliSing the cost\of emissions and impacting all consumption
and production-decisions.

We are notsurehow the Commissioh.sees the ETS. While the Commission proposes
adjystmentsftothe settings‘and.improved governance for the ETS, it does not
analysé.thestockpile and thetack-of interplay between uncovered methane
emissions and auction'quantities.

Without addressihg these-ssues, the ETS cannot cap annual emissions and is a
somewhat clumsy\way to put a price on emissions that come within the ETS.

Has the 'Commission considered the issues of (i) how to address the stockpile and (ii)
how to create’a mechanism so that the ETS price responds to movements in
methahe émissions to ensure that the overall emissions target is not exceeded?



Jon Little

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 5:44 pm

To: Jo Hendy

Subject: Re: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Request for meeting

Thanks- these are very useful notes.

Cheers

Get Outlook for i0S P @) (&

Vg A
From: S9(2)@ 11 S9@)@ ] climatecommission. \\9\> NN
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 5:14:27 PM %

To: Jo Hendy climatecommission.govt.nz>;
climatecommission.govt.nz>
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Request for meetin

HilJo

[UNCLASSIFIED]

From: shortlandchambers.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 1:34 pm

To: _cIimatecommission.govt.nz>; Jo Hendy
climatecommission.govt.nz>; climatecommission.govt.nz>

lyallthornton.com>

Subject: RE: Request for meeting

Apologies, | have just realised that | mistakenly sent you a very marked up draft of our topics for discussion. Here is
the correct version.

Kind regards
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 9:45 AM

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

like to discuss when we meet tomorrow. I’'m afraid | will need to leave by 5.30pm but that should still allow enough
time for a good discussion.



[UNCLASSIFIED]
11

Lawyers for Climate Action NZ
Topics for discussion with Climate Change Commission on 11 Feb 2021

1. Are the ZCA budgets for 2022-25 and 2026-30 consistent with 1.5 degrees?

(a) 564 versus 628
e The NDC analysis concludes that IPCC SR2018 pathways for 1.5 with no or limited
overshoot require a budget of no more than 564 mT CO2e for 2021-30.
e Yet, the ZCA budgets will amount to 628 mT CO2e over this period.
e Are the figures in the NDC analysis and the ZCA budgets directly comparable? If not,
what are the differences? ‘6 A

N

q \
e Assuming atsoffiu
mT COx mx' —

.;r parable, doesn’t the difference of 64
((., ts'ar€ inconsistent with Paris and SR2018?

_ sy isn' his heatlid for transparency?
{

e Has the €0 ssion considered whether domestic cuts consistent with SR2018 are
caII achievable and has it modelled the cost of these?

&

Unless it has done so and it is not achievable and/or the cost is prohibitive, why

would the Commission propose a budget greater than 564 mT CO2e?

e In contrast, the Commission’s analysis at p155 about feasibility and the risk that
greater domestic cuts will lead to emissions leakage seems based on conjecture

[UNCLASSIFIED]



[UNCLASSIFIED]
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(note, the same argument was considered and rejected by the Dutch Supreme Court
in The Netherlands v Urgenda).

ore

e The NDC and ZCA budgets use different starting pai 2021 emissions (With t
NDC budget being based on our previous inter t). Givent e
ultimately concerned with limiting cumulative te issions, do mission

021 S .

Q ouldn’t
Al A<

> equires countries to put in place domestic mitigation
heir NDCs. In the commission accepting that New Zealand will

to offshore mitigation it is also accepting that it New Zealand won’t
o port?

e The reliance on offshore mitigation to meet the NDC seems risky given there is no
existing mechanism and no possible counterparties have been identified. Has the
Commission identified any countries likely to be in a position by 2030 to sell NZ their
excess emissions reductions while also meeting their own 1.5 obligations?

[UNCLASSIFIED]



[UNCLASSIFIED]

o  While acknowledging the cost of offshore mitigation is uncertain, the mission
appears to assume that it will be cheaper than domestic action (p es the
Commission have any evidence to support that assumption?

e Given the multiplier effect identified by the Commission (
need to take sufficient domestic action in due course to.get to
it relatively unlikely that offshore mitigation will u ﬁ

“ . .
° o s gation will be available, or cheaper,
¢ NDC will have to be met through domestic
back-up or additional measure?

- as approach
Given the relatively high proportion of methane in NZ’s emissions, a split-gas
approach produces a higher allowable level of emissions (564 versus 516 mT CO2e).
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
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e Furthermore, is it right to say that the IPCC found that methane did not “need to be
reduced ... as deeply or as quickly as carbon dioxide” (p154)? Or was the IPCC simply
estimating what was likely to happen on a global average basis as a matter of fact?

If it is feasible ¥ io @ ane emissions, then doesn’t New
Zealand have @ he impact of methane on global
ures aftimeframe:

AW\ LR W\

Y D
Mas the Commission considered whether there is a risk of push-back from other

@i; countries if we choose to use a split-gas approach rather than the more widely

accepted combined gas approach?

(d) Using SR2018 to set a 2030 target
e We understand the SR2018 1.5 pathway reductions to represent an increase in effort
relative to what was occurring in 2010 (that is, they are net:net).

[UNCLASSIFIED]



[UNCLASSIFIED]
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e So, even if there are valid reasons for using gross:net to express our target, don’t we
have to adjust our 2010 gross figures for existing netting activity before applying the
SR2018 reductions? This adjustment could be on an averaged basis to avoid

particular year anomalies. Otherwise, the 2030 target amount will be insufficiently
ambitious.

2. The role of the ETS
e We agree that the ETS is not a.su
emission reductions.

e Without addressing these issues, the ETS cannot cap annual emissions and is a
somewhat clumsy way to put a price on emissions that come within the ETS.

e Has the Commission considered the issues of (i) how to address the stockpile and (ii)
how to create a mechanism so that the ETS price responds to excess methane
emissions to ensure that the overall emissions target is not exceeded?

[UNCLASSIFIED]






From: Jo Hendy

Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 12:43 pm
To:

Subject: Re: Request for meeting

Thanks very much- Looking forward to seeing you in person tomorrow. Cheers Jo

Get Outlook for i0S

2
From:_ <-shortlandchambers.co.nz> @
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 9:44:31 AM

climatecommission.govt.nz>; Jo Hendy

climatecommission.govt.nz>; mission.govt.nz>

he Commission’s dra Xand the topics we would

need to leave by 5 3@ butthat should still allow enough

Subject: RE: Request for meeting

Dear Jo and
Please find attached a note setting out our question
like to discuss when we meet tomorrow. I’'m afr

time for a good discussion.
Nga mihi @@
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-

From: RERRAT

Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 10:14 am
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Request for meeting

Kia ora -
| just wanted to advise that also attending with Jo,— are:

In the meantime, if you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to co @myself. ; ;
Nga mihi @@ @

(Y

@climatecommission.govt.nz>

ies)Th <'ust realised that | mistakenly sent you a very marked up draft of our topics for discussion. Here is

ave
jersion.
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From: s9@@
Sent: Muary 2021 4:42 pm
To:

Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] FW: Request for meeting

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Great stuff. Thank you!

[UNCLASSIFIED] @
From:_@climatecommission.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 4:33 pm
To:_@climatecommission.govt.nz>
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] FW: Request for meeting @

[UNCLASSIF] @

Just to keep you in the loop — I've replied to
below.

SR
©
@ﬁa

pm

and asked p set up a meeting. See

ebruary 20216

limatedpmmission.govt.nz>; Jo Hendy

.Weeting

@climatecommission.govt.nz>

[UNCLASSIFIED]

I’'m happy to follow up with you and have a discussion on those questions.

Anne do you mind following up with some possible times that Jo is available to join a discussion this week?

On the first question — if you’re referring to the graph in the slides from Thursday — that was showing our current
NDC, not a possible future NDC, which is why it looked higher than the IPCC range. Our assessment was that the
current NDC allowed more emissions than a target aligned with the midpoint of the IPCC range would, which is why

we assessed it as not compatible with contributing to the 1.5 degree goal.

The second question | think needs a bit more discussion so would be better to talk about in person.
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Nga mihi

He gﬂ?h(n(gi _

: o W climatecommission.govt.nz
Climate Change Commission

[UNCLASSIFIED] @ &
From: §9(2)@ N
Sent: Friday, 12 February 2021 1:12 pm %

Subject: Re: Request for meeting

Just following up on two questions fre S sion’s assessment of the maximum
allowable emissions over the ND o0 (ie 56 into account what extra effort our fair share
might require).

First, the graph com i Cbudget wi gets showed the 2030 emissions under the NDC at
around 57 Mt CQ2e. ad\thought this 2.3, being the midpoint between 45.029 and 59.491 as per
page 9 of su 10: ould be hel stand the discrepancy.

Seco found that.ne 2 emissions should fall by 40 to 58% (interquartile range; 2030 relative to

2010).

At page 8 of sup ch 10% ver, the Commission applies these reductions to our 2010 gross CO2 emissions
(being 34.95 % o set the 2030 target for net emissions (on a modified activity-based measure).

While 2l and the rationale for gross:net in terms of how we express our NDC target (as per box 8.1 and sup

néissue of whether the IPCC reduction percentages can be applied to gross CO2 emissions in 2010 is a

Our current view is that it is a mistake to apply the reductions to 2010 gross CO2 emissions as this will understate
the amount of additional ambition required by the IPCC. Rather, an adjustment is required to this base number to
take into account CO2 removal activity as at 2010 (perhaps on an averaged basis).

We understood you to disagree with this, but it would help us to work through the detail if we could have another
discussion or receive a short written explanation.

Thanks again for your time, we really appreciate the engagement given the complexity of getting to the bottom of
these issues.

Nga mihi
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From: @climatecommission.govt.nz>
Date: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 at 2:08 PM

To:
@climatecommission.govt.nz>, Jo Hendy

@climatecommission.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Request for meeting

Nga mihi

(N

He Pou a Rangi

Climate Change Cornmission

@climatecommission.govt.nz>

Kind regard
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From:

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 2:41 pm

To: Jo Hendy

Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Request for meeting

[UNCLASSIFIED]

.govt.nz>
Subject: [UNCLASSI est for meeting

@ [UNCLASSIFIED]
Jus ::%s oncrete action on this.are you setting up the meeting or would you Iike.o do that?

@cli c
o
u

[UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Jo Hendy @climatecommission.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 6:12 am
To: @climatecommission.govt.nz>

Cc: @climatecommission.govt.nz>;
@climatecommission.govt.nz>; @climatecommission.govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Request for meeting

Hi-et’s have that follow up discussion with them, as .suggests below. Cheers, Jo
1
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s 9(2)(a)
i
From: Jo Hendy
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2021 1:00 pm
To: Judy Lawrence; Climate Commissioners
Cc: All Staff
Subject: RE: 1.5 degrees NDC

That’s great to hear — thanks Judy!

I've also had positive direct feedback on our engagement and openness to feedback from a number of organisations
including NZ Steel, Air NZ, Forest and Bird, Lawyers for Climate Action, and the secretariat f Climate Leaders

Coalition.

From: Judy Lawrence S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 1:05 pm

To: Climate Commissioners <climatecommissioners@climate vt.nz>

Cc: All Staff <AllStaff@climatecommission.govt.nz> %

Subject: 1.5 degrees NDC
Hi team. The webinars are really going well. Wel d machine with a huma e, Excellent one just now on the
most complicated part of our advice. Grea wer the tea

Hope the team in Invercargill saw i eleryone.. %
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s 9(2)(a)
From: s 9(2)(a)
Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2021 12:34 am
To: = 9(2)(3)
Cc: s 9(2)(a) :
Subject: FW: [UNCLASSIFIED] Paris Agreement - NDC - Domestic Mitigation
s 9(2)(a)
Kia ora - Thanks for getting back to me on this. We still have some continuing concerns over the CCC’s

approach to off shore mitigation. | will also make some comment on our ongoing concerns about the CCC’s gross —
net approach to assessing the requirements of the NDC.

Offshore Mitigation @

| accept that Article 4 re the requirement to pursue domestic mitigation measur meet thé NDC doe
uncomfortably with the ability to access offshore credits under Article 6. This.appears'to be the result of
being unable to agree a framework around offshore credits.

But | cannot agree with your interpretation that “you must tak o achieving your
NDC, but you can use traded mitigation to meet it so lo - abition not just do
nothing at home.” That would mean that NZ for ex 3 ohably capable of at home
and decide to buy mitigation offshore upon the bition. This would be
contrary to the Article 4 requirements re dom equires parties to provide NDCs
that are ‘ambitious efforts’. It will be S settled, but in my view the correct
interpretation is that offshore miti ssed if a party cannot achieve its NDC

despite ambitious efforts at ho% @
In any case given that unde CCRA budg @ et ‘as far as possible through domestic mitigation’ this
effectively means t ame approach m plied to the NDC.

\v ve concluded% e budgets for 2021-30 of 628 is maximum domestic ambition and

ing-it down to a comp NDC of 564 will have to met with offshore mitigation. Given that
ruggle to see how it will be ambitious to have a 2030 NDC averaging 58.5
leave that discussion for another day.

Gross — Net appreach to arget
Inourr %s n you justified the CCC using a gross- net approach to assessing NZ's NDC upon the following
gro

it was in line with the Kyoto accounting that NZ had adopted during the Kyoto period up to 2020.
at it took out the prospect of distorted target arising from a net- net approach caused by unusually high
or low levels of forestry emissions in the base year
- That although NZ may be an outlier in using this approach this is warranted by the fact that most other
countries have net additions to emissions from forestry.

| have looked into the points you have raised but still have some ongoing concerns which we would appreciate your
further response to.

With regard to your first point about Kyoto accounting, we accept that under the NDC as it stands it has been
signalled NZ’s approach to accounting for forestry and other land will be continued. But the Kyoto accounting for
forestry does not relate to quantifying targets — it set out how forestry and other land use emissions are to be
accounted for.
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Under these rules — as adopted in the second commitment period- emissions from forests established after the base
year are accounted for as they arise — either as sinks or emissions- during the target period. Forestry and other land
use emissions in the base year are ignored — as contrasted with the alternative net-approach of comparing forestry
emissions during the target period with those during the base year. Because of this difference the Kyoto approach
to new forests is known as ‘gross-net’.

With forests established before the base year, NZ's NDC has signalled that the Kyoto accounting approach of
‘business as usual’ — with forestry and other land use emissions during the target period being compared with ex-
ante estimates of emissions on a business as usual basis and the difference at the end of the period being accounted
for as forestry and other land use emissions for the period.

NZ’s continuation of Kyoto accounting rules under the NDC is not unusual. For example, the EU has taken a similar
approach, including gross- net accounting for new forestry activity.

What is unusual is the approach taken by the CCC in adopting a ‘gross-net’ approach.to‘\calculating what emissigns
the NDC target equates to- by taking gross total (not just forestry) emissions in the baseyear'dnd applying-the\%
reduction commitment to arrive at a emission target which is treated as net.emissionsiin the target years.

This is completely different to the Kyoto rules for gross- net accounting forforests i.e. it does Aot relate to how
forestry emissions are calculated but rather to how overall emission.target-are calculated:

As such the CCC gross- net approach to calculating NZ’'s NDC\targetsis not in accofdance\with-the terms of the

NDC itself. Rather it seems to have followed the NZ'§'Government’s view of recénttimes.of ‘treating’ NZs emission
reduction targets as being calculated on a gross-fiet basis. As far as we are aware-this.s not an official policy. Nor
can we follow the logic of this unofficial policy. It is\cerrect that under the\Kyoto Protocol targets were in effect
gross- net in that units assigned were calcdlated upon the basis of a3 %.reduction from base year gross emissions but
that forestry units were applied to re€dlce\emissions in calculating emissions over the commitment period. But this
approach applied to all participahts-‘not just-NZ.

By contrast the Paris Agreerhent.calls’for nationally"determined contribution targets that account for emissions and
removals (Article 4(13))-~in\otherwords net emissions. These objectives would not be met by not accounting for
removals in thedase year,As’such, as far as\we-aware, other countries treat their NDC targets as being a reduction
in net emissions (with.the possible exception of Russia). This includes those who are otherwise adopting a gross- net
approaehrtoaccounting for forestty emissions = such as the EU.

In this regard’we have issues\with your claim that NZ can justifiably be an outlier in adopting a gross -net approach
to the NDC target because.it.is @ne of the few countries that has a net forestry sink. From the indicated outcomes of
participants in the Kyato Protocol, the large majority have a net reductions in emissions from forestry and land other
land use. Evenif NZ'was.an outlier in this regard we fail to see how this could justify NZ adopting such a different
approach’to caledlating its NDC.

In'this respest we note that under the Paris Agreement accounting for the NDC should Parties “shall promote
enyiromental integrity, transparency, accuracy, completeness, comparability and consistency” (Article 4(13)). NZ
adopting it own unique gross — net approach to accounting for its NDC target would seem to offend against all these
principles. In particular, it would make NZ appear to be doing better than it actually is as compared to the other
countries using the normal net-net approach.

We also have issues with your claim that a gross- net approach to the NDC target is necessary to deal with abnormal
forestry outcomes in the base year. The same issue can arise with abnormal target years. Also, as the CCC has noted
itself in its report, with NZ adopting a target which is an average over 9 years, this will in itself iron out any
abnormalities in base and target years. We also note that 2005 being the base year for the NDC the emissions from
forestry were relatively normal.

The underlying concern we have with the gross- net approach to our target is that it vastly underestimates what NZ
needs to do by 2030 to be 1.5 degrees consistent. In the CCC report it calculates that on a gross net basis the NZ
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NDC at 2030 is an average of 58.5 and that to be 1.5 degree consistent it only needs to drop to 56.4 (Advice p 157-
8). But if we apply the NDC target to the 2005 net of 53.5 we get a 30% reduction to 37.5. If we apply the SR15 1.5
2030 requirements to the 2010 net we get 35. Achieving results in these regions will set NZ well on the way to being
1.5 compliant by 2050. By contrast the CCC figures will set NZ for a big mountain to climb (or cut) by 2050.

Looking forward to speaking some time tomorrow as per your email of earlier today.

Regards

W: www michaelsharp.co nz

Mauao Legal Chambers §@
From:

_@climatecommission.govt.nz> 3 t
Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 5:49 pm

To:
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] Paris Agreement - NDC - Domestic Mitiga

- " Q

Yes, article 4(2) does say parties need to, tion ome.

However Article 6 explicitly allo
together, we read that as Artic

ationally determined contributions. Read
at home, with a view to achieving your NDC,

but you can use traded m ion eetitsol a using it to increase your ambition not just do nothing
at home. I've paste w Article 6 (@)- | pologies for the image — my version of the Paris
Agreement is n% te dable)

New Ze o ing with Article 4( gh the emission budgets process where we are taking action on
dom s and removalsyand offshore mitigation allows us to increase our overall ambition beyond our
domes ets consisten 6.

@@
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Article 6

1. Parties recognize that some Parties choose to pursue voluntary cooperation
in the implementation of their nationally determined contributions to allow for
higher ambition in their mitigation and adaptation actions and to promote
sustainable development and environmental integrity.

2. Parties shall, where engaging on a voluntary basis in cooperative approaches
that involve the use of internationally transferred mitigation outcomes towards
nationally determined contributions, promote sustainable devel nt and ensur
environmental integrity and transparency, including in gov % shall
robust accounting to ensure, inter alia, the avoidance of ing, cons

with guidance adopted by the Conference of the Partie g as the '
the Parties to this Agreement.

3 The use of internationally trms@%gaﬁnn@ to achieve

nationally determined contributions Agree voluntary and
authorized by participating Parties.

= o

[UNCLASSIFIED]

Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2021 5:15 pm
To: @climatecommission.govt.nz>
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] Paris Agreement - NDC - Domestic Mitigation

Hi-further to our discussion on the LZANZI meeting today this is the Article of the Paris agreement

which seems to suggest that we need domestic mitigation measures to meet our NDC. Are you

interpreting “with the aim of achieving” as allowing for the addition of offshore mitigation?
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(a) Article 4 (2) Each Party shall prepare, communicate and maintain successive nationally determined

contributions that it intends to achieve. Parties shall pursue domestic mitigation measures, with the aim of
achieving the objectives of such contributions.

SS@@ T W wew michaelsharp.co nz

Mauao Legal Chambers

From:_@climatecommission.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 6 November 2020 4:24 pm

To: Rod Carr <Roderick.Carr@climatecommission.govt.nz>;

Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] MfE analysis of NDC

[UNCLASSIF

Kia ora koutou @

Thanks for taking the time to meet with us this a

As | mentioned, earlier this year the i the Environme

with 1.5 degree pathways. Theirbri

any considerations of New Zea e contribut

modelled by the IPCC at a I I can be do

https://www.mfe. govﬂz/ iefings-cabine arfd-related-material-search/briefing-notes/scientific-

= o=

CLIMATE
A

From: @climatecommission.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 5 November 2020 2:35 pm

Carr; Jo Hendy;

ngagement - Climate Commission

Subject: Zoom Meeting to discuss the Climate Change Response Act - Lawyers for Climate Action and the Climate
Change Commission (Dr Rod Carr and Jo Hendy) - Zoom link and passcode within meeting invite

When: Friday, 6 November 2020 2:30 pm-3:30 pm (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellington.

Where: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81451268825?pwd=QllIdmIYR1h5Nk5ibORMOXhRRjZpUT09




29

From:

Sent: Thursday, 22 October 2020 12:22 pm

To: S 9(2)(a) ; Rod Carr; Jo Hendy; S 9(2)(a)

s 9(2)(a) ; Engagement - Climate Commission

Subject: Zoom Meeting to discuss the Climate Change Response Act - Lawyers for Climate Action and the Climate
Change Commission (Dr Rod Carr and Jo Hendy) - Zoom link and passcode within meeting invite

When: Friday, 6 November 2020 2:30 pm-3:30 pm Pacific/Auckland.

Where: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81451268825?pwd=QlJIdmIYR1h5Nk5ibORMOXhRRjZpUT09

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81451268825?pwd=QlJIdmIYR1h5Nk5ibORMOXhRRjZpUT09

Meeting ID: 814 5126 8825
Passcode: 514554

One tap mobile
+6448860026,,81451268825#,,,,,,0#,,514554# New Zealand
+6498846780,,81451268825#,,,,,,0#,,514554# New Zealand

Dial by your location
+64 4 886 0026 New Zealand
+64 9 884 6780 New Zealand
+64 3 659 0603 New Zealand
Meeting ID: 814 5126 8825
Passcode: 514554
Find your local numbef: https://us02web.zoom us/u/kBCIPsDg6

Dear Rod

As E)(ZF)}'Qhas sdid, I'm President\of Lawyers for Climate Action NZ, which is a group of over 300 lawyers advocating to
ensure NZ meets its commijtments under the Paris Agreement and achieves net zero emissions as soon as

possible. We wauld\very much like the opportunity to meet with you and the rest of the Climate Change
Commissiontp~discuissyodr role under the Climate Change Response Act and your current work on the first
emissiops Budget, emissions reduction plan, and review of the NDC. s92)@

By way.of ‘dquickintroduction to our thinking on the Commission’s role, a has mentioned it below, we see this
as being defined by the purpose of the Climate Change Response Act, as set out in s3 of the Act. The first limb of
that\purpose, as you know, is to provide a framework for policies that contribute to the global effort under the Paris
Agreément to limit the global average temperature increase to 1.5° Celsius above pre-industrial levels. Everything
that is done under the Act, including by the CCC, must be consistent with that purpose (see s3(2)).

Therefore, in producing its recommendations the CCC needs to take into account not only the 2050 target but also
the need for NZ to pursue emissions cuts and adopt an NDC consistent with NZ doing “its share” of the work to keep
global warming below 1.5C.

This is not only sound policy, but a legal requirement, in our view.

Please let me know when would suit you to meet — | am based in Auckland but happy to come down to Wellington
and | will try to make myself available on a date that suits you and any other members of the Commission who
would like to attend. | would likely bring one or two of my fellow committee members to the meeting.

Kind regards
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LAWYERS FOR CLIMATE ACTION NZ INC.
E admin@lawyersforclimateaction.nz Level 13, 70 Shortland Street PO Box 4338, Auckland 1140,
New Zealand www.lawyersforclimateaction.nz

[UNCLASSIFIED]
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From:

Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2021 10:18 am

To:

Cc: Jo Hendy
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Request for meeting

Kia ora- will be able to attend also

From: S
Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2021 8:57 am
: S ' @climatecommission.g

Subject: Re: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Reque eti
Thanks 8 9(2)@
S5pm’s great. It will probabl< ju ending at | ill you send around a zoom invite?

QD

@climatecommission.govt.nz>

ON

From:*

Jo Hendy

Many thanks for your email and for providing some suitable times for today.

Just looking through the diaries for Jo,— — could we please start the meeting at 5pm?

Nga mihi
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(INY

He Pou a Rangi

Climate Change Commission

W climatecommission.govt.nz

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 17 February 2021 8:57 pm
@cIimatecommission.govt.nz>;_
@climatecommission.govt.nz>

Jo Hendy

@climatecommission.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Request for meeting

Kia ora e cannot do 2-3pm tomorrow, but could to any other ti e after:noon Doe %3-
6pm work? %

Nga mihi

OF f\Y

Climate Change Commission

climatecommission.govt.nz

From: _ @climatecommission.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2021 3:16 pm

To:
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s 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; Jo Hendy S 9(2)(@) @climatecommission.govt.nz>
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: Request for meeting

[UNCLASSIFIED]
Kia ora’> 92)@)
I’'m happy to follow up with you and have a discussion on those questions.
s9(2)@  go you mind following up with some possible times that Jo is available to join a discussion this week?
On the first question — if you’re referring to the graph in the slides from Thursday — that was showing our current

NDC, not a possible future NDC, which is why it looked higher than the IPCC range. Our assessment was that the
current NDC allowed more emissions than a target aligned with the midpoint of the IPCC ra@ld, which is why
son.

we assessed it as not compatible with contributing to the 1.5 degree goal.

The second question | think needs a bit more discussion so would be better to tg&
Nga mihi
5 92)(a) @
S~ o BOE
ﬁ \ N/ 4 @

He Pou a Rangi a

Climate Change Commission \\7 %

@ §CLASSIFIED]
From: S 9( %
Sent: g ruary 2021 1%
To:S matecommission.govt.nz>
9(2)(a)

m
Cc:S Y~

s 9(2)(a) @d@

mmission.govt.nz>; Jo Hendy S 9(2)(@)  @climatecommission.govt.nz>

Subject: 3 \s@ﬁeeting

Just following up on two questions from yesterday relating to the Commission’s assessment of the maximum
allowable emissions over the NDC period (ie 564 Mt CO2e before taking into account what extra effort our fair share
might require).

First, the graph comparing the NDC budget with the ZCA budgets showed the 2030 emissions under the NDC at
around 57 Mt CO2e. We had thought this should be 52.3, being the midpoint between 45.029 and 59.491 as per
page 9 of sup chap 10? It would be helpful to understand the discrepancy.

Secondly, the IPCC found that net CO2 emissions should fall by 40 to 58% (interquartile range; 2030 relative to
2010).
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At page 8 of sup chap 10, however, the Commission applies these reductions to our 2010 gross CO2 emissions
(being 34.958 Mt) in order to set the 2030 target for net emissions (on a modified activity-based measure).

While we understand the rationale for gross:net in terms of how we express our NDC target (as per box 8.1 and sup
chap 3), the issue of whether the IPCC reduction percentages can be applied to gross CO2 emissions in 2010 is a
separate issue.

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

Thanks again for your time, we really appreciate the engagement given the complexity o the bottom
these issues.

Nga mihi 3 :

s 9(2)(a) @</\; ! §

From: S 9(2)(@)

Date: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 at 2:08
To: S 9(2)(a)

Cc: S 9(2)(a) @
Subject: RE: Request for e%

Thank you Jenny.

Nga mihi
s 9(2)(

9(2)(2)

ange Commission
W climatecommission.govt.nz

From: S 9(2)(a)
Sent: Wednesday, 10 February 2021 1:34 pm

To: S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; Jo Hendy
s 9(2)(d) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>
cc: s 9(2)(a)

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
To: @climatecommission.govt.nz>; Jo Hendy

@climatecommission.govt.nz>; @climatecommission.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Request for meeting

Dear Jo and
Please find attached a note setting out our questions about the Commission’s draft advice e topics we woul
like to discuss when we meet tomorrow. I’'m afraid | will need to leave by 5.30pm but th ill allow en

time for a good discussion.

S
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s 9(2)(a)
From: s 9(2)(a)
Sent: Thursday, 18 February 2021 10:08 am
To: s 9(2)(a)
Subject: Accepted: Zoom meeting - Lawyers for Climate Action and the Climate Change Commission



ursay, 11 March 2021 5:14 pm

Jo Hendy
RE: CCC draft advice: Further LCANZI questions and request for meeting

[UNCLASSIFIED]




a few follow-up questions that we would appreciate discussing.

Data questions re the NDC

The first is a simple data issue. In terms of our current NDC (30% below 2005), does the Commission calculate this
as 0.7 x 81.274 = 56.9 mt?

The 81.274 mt figure comes from the “Summary emissions data” excel file
here: https://www.mfe.govt.nz/publications/climate-change/new-zealands-greenhouse-gas-inventory-1990-2018

Is this the best source of truth for current data?
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Also, we calculate the Commission’s 2030 end point for a 1.5 degree compliant NDC (before taking into account our
fair share) as 52.26 mt (that is, the midpoint of 59.49 mt and 45.03 mt from tables 10.4 and 10.5 in sup chap
10). Since this number isn’t specifically referred to, | just wanted to check it.

Chapter 4 analysis that the draft budgets contribute to limiting temperature rise to 1.5 degrees

On page 77 the draft advice states: “Figure 4.4 shows that our path would achieve reductions in the use of coal, oil
and gas that are consistent with the reductions seen in the IPCC’s global pathways. However, our path would fall
short when comparing overall reductions in carbon dioxide emissions from energy and industrial processes.”

Has the Commission quantified the extent of the shortfall between the CCC’s proposed pathway for reductions in
carbon dioxide emissions from energy and industrial processes and the IPCC’s global pathways? And has the
Commission determined whether the shortfall is compensated for by overperformance in o areas?

emissions etc)
The third set of issues relates to the Commission’s preference fo

As the Commission notes, GHGI net better reflects wha / We also thihK'it ow our progress will
be judged internationally (eg looking back in 2030). | data has.a ¢y | element (and our
international commitments have used gross:net €0.ex e targetand i iohal offsets to meet them), the
following chart shows how we are trackin dp ing to track) on a @ <decade basis using GHGI net:

Net emissions b
700

600
500
400
300
200

100

In short:
Source: Greenhouse Gas Inventory 1990-2018 as per the spreadsheet referred to above
* = estimated by using the most recently available figures (2009-2018)
** = based on CCC forecast (ie 628 Kyoto net) and assuming Kyoto net will be about the same as GHGI net
over this period, see the data behind fig 7.1 of the Commission’s draft advice: 2021 GHG Inventory removals
are estimated at 99.5Mt over this period, and NDC accounting at 73.5.

2001-10 2011-20* 2021-30%*

is“quite concerning and wanted to check the logic/maths behind it.

| have attached a couple of spreadsheets so you can see our workings. It would be great to know if we're missing
something obvious?
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Related to this, we have a concern that the increase in net emissions between 2011-20 and 2021-30 (albeit one
driven by a reduction in forestry removals) illustrated above, is being masked by choosing to switch to Kyoto net.

That is, while the Kyoto net and GHGI net figures for 2021-30 are projected to be very similar, using a Kyoto net data
series makes our 2021-30 projections appear better because our 2011-20 emissions are significantly higher under

Kyoto net than under GHGI net.

The Commission’s summary chart shows things moving in the right direction:

All gases (net)

1990 2000 2010

Figure E51: Our proposed emissions budgets.
grey Is emissions of long-live

However, if the Commission ha
20 and 2021-30 would be repl

1599 1-2000 2001-10 200 1-207 202 1-30

W Pt o missons by decsde (GHG Inventory) W Niet ermbvsions by decsde (Cyako rat]

Taking 2007 as an example, we are choosing to now portray our 2007 net emissions as 79.2 mt (Kyoto) whereas in
the past we have said they were 57.5 mt (GHGI net).

Another way of putting it is that our 2021-30 performance (approx. 62 mt pa) appears to be going in the right
direction because we are choosing to compare it against the higher orange line below (Kyoto net, 69 mt in 2018)
rather than the blue line (GHGI net, 55 mt in 2018):



41
Chart Title
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Finally on this topic, the Commission seems to envisage a flow through from its i ets to auction
volumes under the ETS. However, isn’t there a incompatibility if we use Kyoto nét in‘thatthe ETS surrend

obligations will match GHG Inventory measurements rather than Kyoto r@
We'd be very grateful if you could suggest some times next wé 3 @ gg

Kind regards

The information ¢ d emai allywprivileged-and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please delete it
and notify th
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s 9(2)(a)
L __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
From: Jo Hendy
Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021 8:58 am
i s 9(2)(a)
Subject: Nice feedback from the climate Lawyers
Hi all.
I just talked toS 9(2)(@) about the fact that we are now moving into prioritising our internal analysis over

external engagement.
He totally understood and said that the engagement so far had been “absolutely fantasti @ &
. s 9(2) .
Great feedback — and a large part of that is down to (@) Great job.
Cheers,
’° &
CLIMATE 1o Hendyl Chi Executive @ @

CHANGE ss@

COMMISSION WClimatecon:IiC(.)o Bineir
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s 9(2)(a)

L __________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
From: Jo Hendy
Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021 8:55 am
To: s 9(2)(a)
e s 9(2)(a)
Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] RE: CCC draft advice: Further LCANZI questions and request for meeting
uis 92)@)

s 9(2)

Good to talk to you this morning. As promised, below are(g) responses to your points. After you have had a

chance to take a look, let me know your thoughts on next

Cheers, @ E >
’ [ i}

Data questions re the NDC @

Yes the endpoint for the current NDC we calculate as 56.9 Mt @

Yes, the 1990-2018 inventory is the best source of truth for, ions data for
The calculations you lay out for the midpoint of the 20@ pear corre
Chapter 4 analysis

We have not precisely quantified the shor

e§s€missions but we have ascertained

as been done by a comparison of our
total emissions pathway with the a ang 7 vhen applied to New Zealand. As | mentioned
in my last email — we are keen we have applied the IPCC range to New
Zealand.

ine nd industrial

GHG Inventory net 4 %

GHG net does (With some ca hat the atmosphere sees in any given year. Our perspective is
that Kyoto c sky.se&s over a longer timeframe, and as a result better reflects the
conse f actions. ¢ :

This is because the grea tration included in GHG net is both temporary and not additional — we know those
emissions will defini
Given those fut
seems entir
accounting’f

re baked in — the existing approach where we don’t account for those removals now
.1 would add that this distinction has existed in New Zealand’s emissions reporting and
orethan a decade and is not one that we have created.

ieve that GHG net is how we will be judged internationally, given its continuance of accepted practices
2 Kyoto Protocol. The international expert review regime has never raised a problem as far as we are aware
with the distinctions used in forest accounting since they were negotiated directly amongst countries. They have
mostly been concerned that we are following Kyoto Protocol rules (which the government continues to do). If you
have evidence that other countries take issue with the gross/net approach used in our targets, please provide it to
us.

Your spreadsheets appear correct in that they show the distinction between all LULUCF emissions and removals and
our net accounting removals. The thing you’re missing is that those are not comparable quantities. They are
different figures, representing different areas and types of land for well thought through reasons and so should be
applied for different purposes. Just as accounting distinctions exist in financial accounting that are complex but
reasonable and represent different concepts that are independently useful but complex to an outside observer —so
too for emissions accounting. We discussed those distinctions with you James at some length earlier in the year. If
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you want to talk more about them I'd suggest you talk to the LUCAS team at MfE who are responsible for the
production of those figures.

ETS

ETS surrender obligations match closely the international accounting rules so there is no incompatibility there. Pre-
1990 forest neither gets credits nor has surrender obligations under the scheme so long as it remains in forest —
forests harvested do not attract a liability so long as it is fully replanted — matching the international accounting
rules.

[UNCLASSIFIED]
From: S 9(2)(a)
Sent: Thursday, 11 March 2021 1:52 pm

To: S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>
Cc: Jo Hendy S 9(2)(@)  @climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a)

<
s 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.govt.nz>; S 9(2)(a) vv ( B%V

Subject: CCC draft advice: Further LCANZI questions and Tequest\formeeting

Kia ora S 9(2)(a)

Once again, thanks for your time to(date,in\helping us get acfess these cemplex issues.
We have a few follow-up gquestionsthat'we would appreciate\distussing.

Data questions re the\NDC

The first is @ simple data’issue. In terms of‘our'current NDC (30% below 2005), does the Commission calculate this
as 0.7.x81274=56.9 mt?

The 81.274 mt figure cofaes from-the “Summary emissions data” excel file
here: https://www.fmfe.gdvt.nz/publications/climate-change/new-zealands-greenhouse-gas-inventory-1990-2018

Is this the bést source of truth for current data?

Also, We calCulate the Commission’s 2030 end point for a 1.5 degree compliant NDC (before taking into account our
fain share) as’52.26 mt (that is, the midpoint of 59.49 mt and 45.03 mt from tables 10.4 and 10.5 in sup chap
10).Since this number isn’t specifically referred to, | just wanted to check it.

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
Commission determined whether the shortfall is compensated for by overperformance in other areas?
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GHG Inventory net versus Kyoto net (aka NDC emissions, target accounting emissions, modified activity-based
emissions etc)

The third set of issues relates to the Commission’s preference for Kyoto net over GHGI net.

As the Commission notes, GHGI net better reflects what the sky sees. We also think it reflects how our progress will
be judged internationally (eg looking back in 2030). While the GHGI data has a cyclical element (and our
international commitments have used gross:net to express the target and international offsets to meet them), the
following chart shows how we are tracking (and planning to track) on a decade-by-decade basis using GHGI net:

Net emissions by decade (GHG Inventory) @
J00
m D (O
500 & %
400
300

200

100

1991-2000 2001-10

-20* 202
C/ f

eck the Iogi$

the spreadsheet referred to above
ilable figures (2009-2018)

We find this quite concerning and
In short:

Source: Gre
* = estimat

3 ou s
something obvious?

Related t véa concern that the increase in net emissions between 2011-20 and 2021-30 (albeit one
driven tion in forestry removals) illustrated above, is being masked by choosing to switch to Kyoto net.
hi

T @ the Kyoto net and GHGI net figures for 2021-30 are projected to be very similar, using a Kyoto net data
serieshakes our 2021-30 projections appear better because our 2011-20 emissions are significantly higher under

Kyoto net than under GHGI net.

The Commission’s summary chart shows things moving in the right direction:



47

All gases (net
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Figure ES1: Our proposed emissions budgets. The figure shows all gases combined as
grey is emissions of long-lived gases, orange is biogenic methane em

However, if the Commission had used GHGI net rather than Kyoto n parent redycti et n2011-
20 and 2021-30 would be replaced by a clear increase in net emissio fo s:
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Taking 2 &nple, we are choosing to now portray our 2007 net emissions as 79.2 mt (Kyoto) whereas in
the pa aveysaid they were 57.5 mt (GHGI net).
A ay of putting it is that our 2021-30 performance (approx. 62 mt pa) appears to be going in the right
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
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Sent: ch 2021 4:56 pm
To:

Subject: !IFIED] two more submissions allocated to you

[UNCLASSIFIED]
wif SEE
I've don-ad been done by someone else.

There are a couple of submissions that have either been submitted publicly or com that am
with as they relate mostly to the NDC:

[UNCLASSIFIED]
atecommission.govt.nz>

0 pm
climatecommission.govt.nz>
ubmissions allocated to you

[UNCLASSIFIED]
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s 9(2)(a)
——
From: BEI2IE)
Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 9:22 am
To: Jo Hendy
Subject: RE: Lawyers for climate action
Attachments: 2021-03-22+LCANZI+Submission.pdf
HiJo

Here you go. S 9(2)(h)
Cheers @ &
K §@
From: Jo Hendy S 9(2)(@) @climatecommission.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 March 2021 9:11 am
To:S 9(2)(a) @climatecommission.go
Subject: Lawyers for climate action

s 9(2)(a
i (2)(@)
Do you have the submission from the law or cgi action? If so oufplease flick it on to me?
Ta,
. @

J Chief Exe

Yoo o&&n
E-S 9(2)(a) @ Mn ission.govt.nz

W cIima‘tecom}\%\Q).govt.nz

CHANGE




52

Attachment refused under s 18(d), as LFCANZ’s submission can be found at:
https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-
action-for-aotearoa/consultation/view_respondent?uuld=255505044.
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s 9(2)(a)
|
From: s 9(2)(@)
Sent: Tuesday, 6 April 2021 9:24 am
To: S 9(2)(&)
Subject: RE: [UNCLASSIFIED] Submissions from Lawyers of Climate Actions
[UNCLASSIFIED]

s 9(2)(a

Hi () (@)

3. Statusis incomplete. | have reviewed the whole submission but not ye it in.the portal. | willg
it and put in the portal this week. | think the only other person who.neede itwas® _and

1. Yes you should assign the Climate Lawyers’ submission to me.
2. They are both the same — they have submitted the same pre-prepared response 7 sQ keep one of
D2AJ-9 or DXRK-1 and discard the other
se 5 >
shown her the relevant sections. 3
Cheers @
7 S
@ASSIFIED]
From: S 9(2)(a)
Sent: Monday, 5 April 2021 9:03 p

To: S 9(2)(a) imatecommission:g

Subject: [UNCLASSIFIED] m Lawyers.o ‘
§ ;%ICLASSIFIED]

s 9(2)(
Hello @
pleg update m %g this submission from the Lawyers of Climate Actions in the portal? It
\at they have su%0 ice”in the portal.
thi mission to you?

should you process? Which one should be removed as duplicate?
tus of this? Complete? Incomplete?

s 9(2)(a)

W climatecommission.govt.nz

[UNCLASSIFIED]
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s 9(2)(a)
|
From: s 9(2)(@)
Sent: Monday, 12 April 2021 11:02 am
To: s 9(2)(a)
Subject: Duplicate submissions from the Lawyers for Climate Action
Hi Kennie

The lawyers for Climate Action have submitted twice. It's the same submission so one can be removed.

| have processed:

ANON-NZPP-D2AJ-9 &®@ %@

The second one to be removed is:

ANON-NZPP-DXRK-1 @
- @@)@ ©®
RN DN
7Y 5 B

He Pou a Ran immmim@ =

c.-matEChng%;@% Q@
@@7 %w%@
@©
o




Email of 14 April 2021 - withheld in full under s 9(2)(g)(i)






Doc 77- Document - Withheld in full under 9(2)(g)(i).



LFCANZ's submission refused in full under section 18(d), as it is available at the Commissions's website--see response
letter for link. Analyst's notes on submission withheld in full under s 9(2)(g)(i) and s 9(2)(h).




6/17/2021 View Response - He Pou a Rangi » Climate Change Commission - Citizen Space

Response ANON-NZPP-D2AJ-9
Climate action for Aotearoa
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+ « Back to Responses by Respondent
<https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-
action-for-aotearoa/manage_respondents>

» Edit analysis info for this response
<https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-
action-for-aotearoa/@@edit_response?user_id=ANON-NZPP-D2AJ-9>

 Remove this response <https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt. ms-and-
engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/@@remove _ resp —ANON @

NZPP-D2AJ-9>

 Download respondent’'s answers (PDF) %
<https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/co gagemen -Climate-
action-for-aotearoa/user_response _ pdf?user P-D 2AJ

Name (enter in text box):
Lawyers for Climate Action NZ Inc

Analyst notes:
Analysed by S 9@@®
Tags: @
Email (wrlte |nto text b
s 9(2)() eactlon %
Analyst not @
Tags: %
Inw are yo@g to this survey? Select from the dropdown list.:
other/addition (@
Iwi/hapu a &

part of Aotearoa are you from? Select from the dropdown list).:
Other (please specify)
Please specify if you are from outside Aotearoa:

We have members all over Aotearoa.
Analyst notes:
Tags:
age group:
Not Answered
Analyst notes:
Tags:

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=ANON-NZP...  1/8
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Consent:

Yes

Publish doc:
No file uploaded

Analyst notes:

Tags:

Skiplogic:
| want to submit a pre-prepared response

File upload:
Download response <https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-
engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/consultation/downloa uid= quest/o
2021-01-19-0131576176-filesubquestion&user=ANON-NZPP-D

moderated file upload:

No file uploaded
Analyst notes: @
Tags: @
Your one big thing:: @ X
Not Answered &
Analyst notes: @ %

Tags:
option to end submission af @ ing: @

Not Answered

Analyst notes:
Tags:
Six blg d

Pleas in your %@
Not Answe x
Analyst no@

Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):
Not Answered

Analyst notes:

Tags:

Six big decisions Q3:
Not Answered

If you would like to give us more information, you can do so below:
Not Answered

Analyst notes:

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=ANON-NZP...

2/8
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61

Tags:
Six big decisions Q4 :
Not Answered
Q4 Forests and role of trees:
Not Answered
Analyst notes:
Tags:
Big issues - 5:
Not Answered
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):

Not Answered @
Analyst notes: @ &
Tags: « @
Six big decisions Q6: %

Not Answered @
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):

Not Answered @

Analyst notes:

Tags: @

option to end submission after si @es: @
Not Answered @

Analyst notes: % @

Tags: % %

Question on 'n%
Not
PIea%' our ans

r (400 word limit):
swered @
Analyst notes:

Tags:

Q2 Emission budget levels - Emissions budget 1 (2022 — 2025):

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=ANON-NZP...  3/8
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Q2 Emission budget levels - Emissions budget 2 (2026-2030):
Q2 Emission budget levels - Emissions budget 3 (2031-2035):
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):

62

Not Answered
Analyst notes:

Tags:

Q3 - Gross long-lived gases: @
Q3 - Biogenic methane:
Q3 - Forestry: &

Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):

Not Answered

Analyst notes:

Q4.

Not Answered
Please explain yo

Q5 Cross party sggp%

yodr answer (400 word limit):

Tags:

Q6 Coordinate efforts:
Not Answered

Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):
Not Answered

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=ANON-NZP...  4/8
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Analvst notes:

s 9(2)(9)())
Tags:
Q7 Iwi/Maori partnership:
Not Answered
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):
Not Answered
Analyst notes:
s 9(2)(9)(M)

Tags:

8. Central and local govt: @
Not Answered @ &
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit): & @
Not Answered %
Analyst notes:
s 9(2)(9)(i)
Tags:

Q9 Public process:

Not Answered
Please explain your answer (1
Not Answered

Analyst notes:

$9(2)(9)() %

Tags: @

10 Lock i %
red

Pleas in your s 4
Not Answe x
Analyst note$:
S S% i

T
1 ro:
Not Answered
Please explain your answer (400 word limit):
Not Answered
Analyst notes:
s 9(2)(9)(i)
Tags:
Q12:
Not Answered
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=ANON-NZP...  5/8
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Not Answered o

Analyst notes:

Tag

Q13 Inclusive transition:

Not Answered
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):
Not Answered

Analyst notes: @
No comment
Tags: « %

14 Transport:

Not Answered @ @
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit): @ @

Not Answered
Analyst notes:

Tags:

15 HIP:

red %
Pleas%in your ans word limit):
NotAnswer@
Analyst no x
@\
RN
1 lture:

Not Answered

Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):
Not Answered

Analyst notes:

Tags:

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=ANON-NZP...  6/8
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17 Forestry: %

Not Answered
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):
Not Answered
Analyst notes:
No comment.
Tags:
18 Waste:
Not Answered
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit):

Not Answered @
Analyst notes: @ &
No comment. « @
Tags: %
19 Multi sector: @@

Not Answered

Please explain your answer (1000 word limit): @
Not Answered

Analyst notes: @
No comment. @

Tags: @

20 Rules for measuring r%.

Not Answered

Please explai yo
Not

Anal ‘ %

Tags@ %

21: %

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=ANON-NZP...  7/8
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Not Answered %
Please explain your answer (400 word limit):
Not Answered
Analyst notes:
See above
Tags:
23:
Not Answered
Please explain your answer (400 word limit):

Not Answered

Analyst notes: @
See above
Tags: & %

24:
Not Answered @ @
Please explain your answer (1000 word limit): @

Not Answered @@

Analyst notes:
Tags:

Last Modified Date:

2021-05-11 15:51:49. @@ é@
Response ID: % @
ANON-NZPP 2 %
IP Address: @
s 9( w %

Cre 2%
a%3-22 17:A4:
Citizen Space Ve@
v6.0. %
Analy%%
C@tion State:

open
Browser Identification:
Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 10.0; Win64; x64) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko)
Chrome/89.0.4389.90 Safari/537.36
Submitted Date:
2021-03-22 17:48:40.398177
Visited Pages:
('intro', 'subpage.2021-01-18.8875492208', 'intro', 'subpage.2021-01-18.8875492208')

https://haveyoursay.climatecommission.govt.nz/comms-and-engagement/future-climate-action-for-aotearoa/response_view?user_id=ANON-NZP...  8/8
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LFCANZ's Position Statement on the Climate Change Commission's Draft Advice is refused under s 18(d), as it's
available online. See the response letter for link.
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Lawyers for Climate Action New Zealand Meetings

Information relating to meetings with LFCANZ have been included with the other documents relating
to LFCANZ.





